CHACE OIL COMPANY, INC.
313 Washington S.E. A
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

(505) 266-5562 8

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director SV e
New Mexico 0il & Gas Commission

P.0. Box 2088 //6}47/ /”

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir: /ﬁzaxl

We would like to request perm1331on for a non-standard
location for a shallow gas well in the N.E. % of section 13,
T22N-R7W, Sandoval County, Texas.

ThlS request is made due to the topography of the area.

A standard location would have been on the side of a cliff,

and to move further east would have dropped the location into
some very badlands, necessitating many miles of road building.
Also along the top of the cliff was what the archaeologist called
litho-graphic scatterings, and requested that we move west some
50 feet.

The well as staked lies 1650' from the north line and 1955'
from the east line, or 145' west of a standard location. This
does not effect any offset operator as the nearest quarter sec-
tion line is a Chace lease. This lease was acquired as a farm-
out from Gulf Oil.

Enclosed are location, topography and lease plats showing
the details of this request.

Gulf 0il Company owns the S.E. % of Section 13, T22N-R7W
but this location is 800' from this quarter section line.

Please advise us if you need any additional data.

Sln(erely,

Roy McCary

cc: Mr. A.R. Kendricks
0il & Gas Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico, 87410

cc: Mr. J.L. Hutchison
Gulf 0il Corporation
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas, 79701
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CERTIFICATION S P

| heraby certify that the information con- |
tained herein is true and complete to the

bes? of my knowledge ond belief.

Nameé

Positon

Company

Date

[} 'hereby‘ certify that the well locotion
sbot;n on this ptot wos plotted from field
notes of actval surveys mé&e by me or
‘under my supervision, and that the same o

is true and correct: 10 the best of my .
knowlcdge and behef




OI? CONSERVATION COMMISSION
=TT DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE_ (fpepy 26 %7€
BOX 2088 ’
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
' - g Proposed NSL L
J Z @TE vy Proposed SWD

Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated 221 -~/ j7"#?7é{
; - 4 o - e e
for the U/w OV, i Teedpiel 3 G /322470
Operator gase and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

%YMC

Yours very truly,

_—




